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**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Good morning
Attached are the final drawings including all the dimensions. If there are
any questions and you feel a call including our engineering group will help.

Please let me know and I can schedule.

Thank you for all your time and direction. It is appreciated.

Edward Burk

+1.313.316.1623 313.316.1623

eburk@cleanearthinc.com
www.cleanearthinc.com

515 Lycaste St, Detroit, Ml 48214

From: Burk, Edward
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 11:18 AM
To: Hummel, Lindsey <LHummel@idem.IN.gov>
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Cc: Bavetz, Steve <shavetz@cleanearthinc.com>; Pace, Hunter <HPace@idem.IN.gov>; Kreke,
Thomas <TKreke@idem.IN.gov>; Jones, Allen <ajones2@cleanearthinc.com>; Murphy, Kenneth
<kmurphy@cleanearthinc.com>; Cape, Brian <bcape@cleanearthinc.com>

Subject: RE: :EXTERNAL: RE: Clean Earth Extruder Installation

Good morning

Understood. We are working to deliver the final drawing to you as soon as
possible. Talk soon

Edward Burk

|'

+1.313.316.1623 313.316.1623

eburk@cleanearthinc.com
www.cleanearthinc.com

515 Lycaste St, Detroit, Ml 48214

2]

From: Hummel, Lindsey <LHummel@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 9:59 AM

To: Burk, Edward <eburk@cleanearthinc.com>

Cc: Bavetz, Steve <shavetz@cleanearthinc.com>; Pace, Hunter <HPace@idem.IN.gov>; Kreke,
Thomas <TKreke@idem.IN.gov>

Subject: :EXTERNAL: RE: Clean Earth Extruder Installation

CAUTION : This email originated from outside of the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Good morning Ed,

As you’re aware, Requirement D1 of the minor modification (VFC #83640979) requires IDEM
approval before the installation of the extruder unit. Please note that beginning installation of
the unit before approval would be considered a violation of the facility permit.

We will do our best, however, due to the short turnaround before July 16th, we may not be
able to complete a full review of the information before the planned start date.


tel:+1.313.316.1623
tel:313.316.1623
mailto:eburk@cleanearthinc.com
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-ad603341a8787d64&q=1&e=a13b1a8a-106e-4782-a857-f8ab04407e19&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cleanearthinc.com%2F
mailto:LHummel@idem.IN.gov
mailto:eburk@cleanearthinc.com
mailto:sbavetz@cleanearthinc.com
mailto:HPace@idem.IN.gov
mailto:TKreke@idem.IN.gov
https://ecm.idem.in.gov/cs/idcplg?IdcService=GET_FILE&dID=83636934&dDocName=83640979&Rendition=web&allowInterrupt=1&noSaveAs=1

Thank you,

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

Lindsey Hummel
Technical Environmental Specialist
Permits Branch | Office of Land Quality

e (317)232-7833 ¢ [Hummel@idem.IN.gov

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment

| | | | | www.idem.IN.gov

From: Hummel, Lindsey

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 4:19 PM

To: Burk, Edward <eburk@cleanearthinc.com>
Cc: Bavetz, Steve <sbavetz@cleanearthinc.com>
Subject: RE: Clean Earth Extruder Installation

Received, thank you, Ed.

Best,

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
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